
TO: 

City Attorney's Communication #2016-1039 

July II, 2016 

Tammy Good, P.M.P., Project Manager III 

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

RE: Resolution Waiving Formal Competitive Bids - Installation of Fire Suppression 
System and Fire Dampers at the Public Safety Complex Communication Room 

As requested in your memorandum dated July 8, 2016, Engineering Department Memorandum 
No. 16-116, I have prepared and attached the following form of Resolution: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, WAIVING FURTHER COMPETITIVE 

BIDS FOR PROCUREMENT OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR 

INSTALLATION OF FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM AND FIRE 

DAMPERS AT THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMPLEX COMMUNICATION 

ROOM BY SHIFF CONSTRUCTION DEVELOPMENT, INC.; 

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO 

EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO 

BEACH AND SHIFF CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT, INC.; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Please ensure that the changes you discussed with my staff are included in the agreement prior to 
presenting the resolution to the City Commission. 
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